## Daily Announcements for Wednesday, March 26, 2014 – B Day

*Lost & Found* - 2 rings were left in the Health Office restroom on Friday afternoon. The rings are now in the main office.

*C B East Girls Volleyball* - Anyone interested in playing C.B. East Girls Volleyball in the Fall, Open Workouts will start on Thursday April 10th from 8-10pm, and will continue every Thursday. There will be a parent meeting on April 10th at 8pm to discuss tentative plans for the season and answer any questions.

*Holicong Baseball* – Holicong baseball practice for today has been canceled.

*Holicong Music Rehearsals* – Robe choir will rehearse today from 2:45-4:00pm. Thursday: Robe choir will rehearse from 2:45-4:00 and H-Factor will rehearse 4:00-5:00pm. Friday: H-Factor will rehearse from 2:45-4:00 with an optional rehearsal for protest day soloists from 4:00-5:00pm. Protest day soloists, please make sure you are working on your songs on your own you should set up a time to work with Mr. Glaser either at resource, lunch of after school.

*National History Day* – Congratulations for all those who participated in Saturday's National History Day Competition at Ursinus University. Holicong had a total of 26 winners who will be moving on to the state competition at Millersville University in May.

*National History Day Participants* – All National History Day participants going to states must report to Mrs. Keyes's room 225 today for the 1<sup>st</sup> five minutes of resource.

*PSSA Palooza* – Thursday, after PSSA testing is concluded, all 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup> grade students will be in the gym for the PSSA Palooza. For the event, all 7<sup>th</sup> grade students/staff are encouraged to wear green and all 8<sup>th</sup> grade students/staff are encouraged to wear black.

*Holicong Media Crew* – All members of the media crew should report to the library Wednesday, March 26<sup>th</sup> at 7:20AM for your yearbook photo. (Go to your locker first.) You will sign the media attendance book. All members of Mr. Kelly's and Ms. Ambrosini's crews should attend to have their yearbook photo taken.

*Math Peer Tutoring* – Due to PSSA testing this week, math peer tutoring will be held in room 140 every day this week during resource. Do not report to the commons – go directly to Mrs. Curtis's room with your math materials.

*Dear Edwina Cast & Crew* – If you would like to buy a DVD of the show, bring \$15 in an envelope to Mr. Glaser or Ms. Ambrosini. On the envelope, write your name and T or F for the performance you would like. If paying by check, make it payable to Holicong Middle School.

*Holicong Track* – Holicong Track and Field will *now begin on Thursday, March 28<sup>th</sup> due to the weather.* Practice will be from 2:50-4:30. If you are in 7<sup>th</sup> or 8<sup>th</sup> grade, and you are interested in joining this year's track team, please make sure you have all of your forms into the guidance office before that date. For more information, please go to the Holicong website, find the athletics link and check under spring sports for track and field.

*Holicong Yearbook* – Attention all Yearbook Page Designers & Photographers: We will be taking our staff pictures this Wednesday, March 26<sup>th</sup> during resource in the library. Please check

in with your resource teacher before reporting to the library at the beginning of the period. We look forward to seeing you then!

*Holicong Yearbook Page Designers* – This is a reminder to all yearbook page designers that we will be holding meetings on Tuesdays and Thursdays during the month of March. It is mandatory that you attend one meeting a week. The meetings will be held in Lab 206 from 2:45-3:15. Please let Miss Van Ness or Mrs. Farrell know if you have a daily conflict or commitment.